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New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

October 24, 1977 

Re: Flint #2 
2310 FWL & 330 FSL 
Sec. 25, T-17S, R-25E 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

This well was d r i l l e d originally to the Devonian and plug back to the 
Morrow. Since the Morrow has depleted, we have recompleted i n the Permo 
Penn Zone; and we request administrative approval for producing the Permo 

' renn k'one completed as a gas well. 

Attached are the location plats showing the offset operators to be Yates 
Petroleum Corporation, which I believe you already have the Waiver from. 

Yours tr u l y , 

WESTERN OIL PRODUCERS, INC. 

Arnold Newkirk 

AN:bn 
encl. 
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October 21, 1977 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission ' / / / 
P.O. Box 2088 [ / 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
ATTENTION : Dick Stamets 

Dear Mr. Stamets: 

Attached is a copy of the le t t e r we sent on October 18, 1977. We are sending 
you this copy just i n case the original was lost i n the mail. 

Sincerely, 

WESTERN OIL PRODUCERS, INC. 

Arnold Newkirk 

AN:bn 
encl. 



New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Re: Flint §2 
2310 FWL & 330 FSL 
Sec. 25, T-17S, R-25E 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

This well was dr i l l e d originally to tlie Devonian and plug back to the 
Morrow. Since the Morrow has depleted, we havo recompleted in the Permo 
Penn Zone; and we request administrative approvaL for producing the Permo 
Penn Zone completed as a gas well. 

Attached are the location plats showing the offset operators to be Yates 
Petroleum Corporation, which I believe you already have the Waiver from. 

Yours truly, 

WESTERN OIL PRODUCERS, INC. 

Kenneth D. Reynolds 
Vice President 

KDR:bn 
encl. 
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/ 
October 11, 1977 

Mr. Joe Ramey 
New Mexico Oil Conversation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dear Sir: 
Yates Petroleum Corporation has no objections to the Permo Penn 
completion by Western Oil Producers, Inc. of the Flint #2 at an 
unorthodox location, 330 FSL and 2310 FWL of Section 25, T-17-S, 
R-25-E, Eddy County, New Mexico. 

Very truly yours, 

:0LEUM CORPORATION 

JWM/kc 
John A. Yates 
Vice President 

cc: Western Oil Producers, Inc. 
Box 2055 
Rpswell, New Mexico 88201 


